Cinthya Rivas

cinthyarivas28@gmail.com

Web Developer Resume & Portfolio

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Two years professional industry experience in web development. An ambitious problem solver with a passion for online businesses, and who would like to be involved in projects that I can be proud of, join an amazing team, and advance my development career.

KEY COMPETENCIES AND SKILLS

Web development

- Two years experience as Web developer using mainstream web technologies including HTML/ HTML5, CSS/CSS3, Bootstrap.
- Working knowledge of Javascript, PHP, ASP.NET MVC and C#.
- Knowledge of developing HTML5 animated banners using Greensock.
- Knowledge of creating email templates.
- Knowledge of SQL Server and MySQL
- Proficiency in debugging tools such as Chrome Dev Tools, Firebug.
- Good in analyzing and resolving Cross-Browser compatibility issues.
- Skilled in providing coding solutions for reusability problems.
- Ability of developing Web Application with Model View Controller(MVC)
- Capable of developing software with various tools such as Visual Studio, Sublime, and Dreamweaver.
- Familiar with GIT for software developing version control.
- Familiar with Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Familiar with CMS such as Wordpress and Magento.

Professional

- Able to organize own workload effectively and priorities tasks.
- Can quickly understand business requirements and then translate these into functional requirements.
- Can manage multiple projects in a fast-paced, deadline-driven environment.
- Adaptable and able to quickly pick up new techniques.

CAREER HISTORY

Danny's Soft Serve - Elizabeth NJ (Freelance) July 2016 - August 2016

- Rebuild Website.
- Optimization for mobile.
- HTML, CSS and Javascript compliance.
- Migrating existing content to new site.
- Create HTML marketing email template.
- Performed cross browser testing to verify functionality of website.

McCann Health - Parsippany NJ (Contract) March 2016 - June 2016

- Create HTML5 banners.
- Animate banners using Greensock.
- Upload banners to double click and One by AOL.
- Create HTML email templates.
- Develop HTML5/CSS3 front end code for websites.
- Performed cross browser testing to verify functionality of web applications.

YourDRs & Lynx - Englewood NJ Feb 2014 - Jan 2016

Responsible for working on a range of projects, designing appealing websites and interacting on a daily basis with graphic designers, back-end developers and marketers.

- Developing and maintaining the front-end and back-end functionality of websites.
- Develop HTML5/CSS3, Javascript, JQuery front end code for websites.
- Used SEO best practices to elevate organization's Web presence.
- Provide guidance to other team members on web development issues.

Blue Fountain media (Internship) - NY Nov 2013 - Feb 2014

- Develop HTML5/CSS3 front end code for websites, applications and email templates.
- Frequently utilizing Wordpress built websites.
- Implementing Foundation and Bootstrap into projects.
- Created detailed QA documentation including QA reports.

EDUCATION

Montclair State University	2009 - 2012	Computer Science
Bergen Community College	2006-2009	Computer Science